

Acc 10000 1145/231 20369/CRO

DO's CROFT MURRAY

NOV. 1944 - AP. 1945

's CROFT MURRAY

NOV. 1944 - AP. 1945

16 APR. 1945

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION
APO 394
Subcommission for Monuments Fine Arts and Archives
(Tel. 489081, ext. 442 & 254; 478480)

20369/ORO/MFAA

16 April 1945

FROM: J.B. WARD PERKINS, Lt.Col., R.A.

Dear

Today's mail brings from MFAA, FLORENCE
an incunabula Juvenal (upper cover half ripped
off) and, in your hand, a sheet of bibliographical
notes on the book.

What the hell is this and what's to be done
with it?

Yours

David

1081

Capt. E. Croft-Murray
MFAA Officer
HQ. EMILIA Region WEST

16 APR. 1945

10 FEB 1945

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION

APO 394

Subcommission for Monuments, Fine Arts and Archives
(Tel. 439081, ext. 442 & 664; 478480)

20369/CTO/AFMA

10 February 1945

FROM: Lt. Col. J. B. WARD PERKINS, EA.

Dear

Ernest has passed me a Brogi bill for Lire 1931 and asked me to settle it. I see you refer to a previous quotation of 65 Lire per photo, now 75 Lire, but I cannot trace any previous correspondence. Could you give me any further information to assist me in getting this paid.

Yours

David

1080

Capt. E. Croft-Murray
AFMA Officer
MILIA Region

20369/000/AFM

FROM: Lt.Col. J.B. WARD PERKINS, MA.

Dear

Ernest has passed me a Brogi bill for Lire 1951 and asked me to settle it. I see you refer to a previous quotation of 65 Lire per photo, now 75 Lire, but I cannot trace any previous correspondence. Could you give me any further information to assist me in getting this paid.

Yours

David

1080

Capt. E. Croft-Murray
MFAA Officer
EILIA Region

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/HND No.

785016

10 FEB. 1948

EMILIA REGION
Monuments and Fine Arts Section

24 Nov 44

My dear Ernest:

Please enclosed a copy of the report of my visit to Castel del Rio and Osta, which Deane thought might be of interest to you.

Yours ever,

Teddy

E. CROFT-MURRAY

Capt.

Monuments and Archives Officer
Emilia Region.

Major Ernest De Wald
Director
Monuments and Fine Arts Subcommittee.

1079

Handwritten:
Marked in
file -

CYD

5 DIC 1944

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION
APO 394
Subcommission for Monuments Fine Arts and Archives

-----/MFAA

9 November 1944

FROM: Major ERNEST T. DE WALD, Spec. Res.

Dear

Ignore } I. Office records show that you now have in your possession Leica camera 3 B No 328620, Elmar 3,5 lens with carrying case and also 1 Sun shade to shadow lens. It appears that these items must be restored to their owner, so hold them ready for prompt return here when an official instruction reaches you.

II. Your note of 6 Nov 44 has reached me. Sorry I cannot send 2000 of the new posters as doing so would reduce our holdings to minus 50. 1000 copies go forward to you (addressed as hereunder) and it is suggested that if, in the near future, you require additional posters you use the supply which you independently had printed. The error in our printing (D.S.C. for D.S.O.) is regretted, but it has not seemed worth while to correct the copies by hand.

1078

Yours

Capt. E. Croft-Murray
c/o Lt. F. Hartt
MFAA Officer, TOSCANA Region
Florence

CVO

11025